Zafar Mahmood

Consultant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: dr.zafar@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512100626 LinkedIn: Yes



About

Dr. Zafar Mahmood is working as Consultant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Zafar Mahmood has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Zafar Mahmood has published 37 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 107, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Economics | 1984 - 1989 |
|---|---------------|
| Columbia University , Pakistan | |
| MPhil in Economics | 1984 - 1987 |
| American Business & Technology University , United States | |
| Master in International Economics | 1978 - 1979 |
| University of Waterloo , Canada | |
| MSc in International Economics | 1975 - 1977 |
| Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan | |
| BSc in Economics | 1972 - 1974 |
| Punjab University College of Information Tecnology , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Consultant | 2018- Present |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2010 1100011 |
| Professor | 2018 - 2018 |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | |
| Professor | 2013 - 2018 |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities | |
| Professor | 2013 - 2013 |
| NUST Business School | |
| Foreign Professor | 2008 - 2013 |
| Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , PIDE Islamabad | |
| Senior Economist | 1999 - 2008 |
| Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research , Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research, Kuwait City. | |
| Chief of Research | 1979 - 1998 |
| Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , PIDE, Islamabad | |
| Awards | |
| Best Teacher Award | 2017 |
| Best Teacher Award 2015 | |
| | |

Research Articles

 ${\bf Strategic\ Collaboration\ between\ Domestic\ and\ Foreign\ Firms\ on\ Production\ Outsourcing\ Processes:}$

Insights from a Developing Economy Firm's Perspective

Irfan Ali Zafar Mahmood

Heliyon, Volume: 10, Issue: 21, Article Number: e39798, Pages:14

Impact Factor: 3.4 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 1

2024

Firms' heterogeneity and margins of trade under uncertainty

| Unveiling the TFP Nexus with ICT and IPRs: An Empirical Analysis of Textile & Apparel Industry of Pakistan Irfan Ali Zafar Mahmood Annals of Social Sciences and Perspective, Volume 5, No. 1, Pages 67-74 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.52700/assap.v5i1.349 | 2024 |
|--|------|
| Foreign Outsourcing Collaboration within a Developing Economy's Perspective: A Case of the Pakistani Textile Industry Irfan Ali Zafar Mahmood PLoS ONE, Volume 19(4), Article Number e0299454 Impact Factor: 3.7 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2 DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone.0299454 | 2024 |
| The Impact of Emigrants, Trade Costs, and Trade Agreements on Exports of Pakistan Muhammad Saif ur Rehman Gulzar Khan Zafar Mahmood Forman Journal of Social Sciences, Volume 3, Issue 1, Pages 1-35 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.32368/FJSS.20230213 | 2023 |
| Economic Dimensions of Iran-Pakistan Ties: Opportunities, Obstacles and the Way Forward Zafar Mahmood Pakistan Army Green Book, Pages 101-110 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: None | 2022 |
| The effects of trade cost components and uncertainty of time delay on bilateral export growth Zafar Mehmood Shabana Noureen Heliyon, Volume 8, Issue 1, Article Number e08779 Impact Factor: 3.776 Quartile: 2 Citations: 9 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2022.e08779 | 2022 |
| Globalization vs Regionalism - Challenges and Opportunities for Pakistan Zafar Mahmood Pakistan Army Green Book, Pages 165-176 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-020 | 2021 |
| Investigating the tipping point of crop productivity induced by changing climatic variables Fatima Mahmood Muhammad Fahim Khokhar Zafar Mahmood Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 28, Pages 2923-2933 Impact Factor: 5.190 Quartile: 2 Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-020-10655-w | 2021 |
| Examining the relationship of tropospheric ozone and climate change on crop productivity using the multivariate panel data techniques Fatima Mahmood Muhammad Fahim Khokhar Zafar Mahmood Journal of Environmental Management, Volume 272, Article Number 111024 Impact Factor: 6.789 Quartile: 1 Citations: 23 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jenvman.2020.111024 | 2020 |
| Factors Transforming High-Tech Exports from OICs Uzma Iqbal Zafar Mahmood Atiq-ur-Rehman Journal of Business & Economics, Volume 7, Issue 2, Pages 171-191 Impact Factor: - DOI: - | 2020 |
| Formalizing Pakistan's Informal Economy Zafar Mahmood Pakistan Army Green Book, Pages 110-121 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: NA | 2020 |
| Employee the design of the des | 0000 |

2020

Imtiaz Ahmed Zafar Mahmood The Journal of International Trade & Economic Development, Volume 29, Issue 3, Pages 272-288 Impact Factor: 1.833 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 4 DOI: 10.1080/09638199.2019.1660396 Is SAARC Moving onto Income Divergence Trajectory? 2019 Zafar Mahmood Uzma Zia Journal of Business & Economics, Vol. 11(2), Pages 17-32 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: NA Tests of Income Convergence in ASEAN and SAARC Trading Blocs 2019 Uzma Zia Zafar Mahmood South Asia Economic Journal, Volume 20, issue 2, pages 167-183 Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 10 DOI: 10.1177/1391561419858239 Income Convergence in Presence of Liberalization Measures, Governance and Technology Adoption 2019 Uzma Zia Zafar Mahmood NICE Research Journal, 12(1), January-June Impact Factor: 0 DOI: NA Impact of Domestic Financial Liberalization on Economic Growth in Pakistan 2019 Zafar Mahmood Samina Naveed Journal of Economic Policy Reform, Volume 22, Issue 1, Pages 16-34 Impact Factor: 1 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 20 DOI: 10.1080/17487870.2017.1305901 Strategic Transformation of the Pakistan Economy through Special Economic Zones: A Pragmatic 2019 **Approach** Zafar Mahmood Pakistan Army Green Book, Pages 78-90 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -Contemporary Perspectives on Pak-India Trade Liberalization 2018 Zafar Mahmood Pakistan Army Green Book, Pages 96-110 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -2018 Inventory, Marketing and Markups of Exporters: The Case of Spinning, Weaving and Finishing Textile Sector of Pakistan Imtiaz Ahmed Zafar Mahmood The Lahore Journal of Economics, Volume 23, Issue 2, Pages 1-18 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.35536/jle.2018.v23.i2.A1 Dilemma of direct rebound effect and climate change on residential electricity consumption in Pakistan 2018 Shahzada M. Naeem Nawaz Shahzad Alvi Zafar Mahmood Energy Reports, Volume 4, Pages 323-327 Impact Factor: 3.830 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 34 DOI: 10.1016/j.egyr.2018.04.002 Assessing the Impact of Liberalization of Trade Related Services on Services Growth in Pakistan 2018 Maryam Mahfooz Shabana Noureen Zafar Mahmood NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 4, Issue 2, Pages 184-221 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -

2018

The Impact of Capital Inflows on Competitiveness of Pakistan?s Economy.

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Vol. 04, No.1, Pages 61-92, Jun 2018

Shabana Kishwar Zafar Mahmood

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI:

http://www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Documents/The%20Impact%20of%20Capital%20Inflows%20on%20Competitiveness%20of%20Pakistan.docx.pdf

Trade Costs of Pakistan with its Major Trading Partners: Measurement and its Determinants

2017

Saba Altaf Shabana Noureen Zafar Mahmood

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, NULL

Impact Factor: 0

DOI:

http://www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Download%20Section/Trade%20Costs%20of%20Pakistan%20with%20its%20Major%20Trading%20Partners.pdf

Technology Transfer, Development, Deployment and Productivity Performance in Pakistan

2017

Irfan Ali Dr. Zafar Mahmood

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, NULL

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: www.researchgate.net/publicatoin//303822381

The Impact of Investment in Human Capital on the Exports of Goods and Services

2016

Samina Siddique Shabana Noureen Dr. Zafar Mahmood

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, NULL

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: www.researchgate.net/publicatoin/277714114

Explaining Trends and Factors Affecting Export Diversification in ASEAN and SAARC Regions: An

2016

Empirical Analysis

Shabana Noureen Zafar Mahmood

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 02, No.1, Pages 01-28

Impact Factor: -

DOI: -

External Financial Liberalization and Economic Growth: The evidence from Pakistan

2016

Zafar Mahmood Samina Naveed

Journal of Business & Economics , Vol.8, Issue 1, Pages 68-98

Impact Factor: N/A

Factors Shapping Exports of Cultural goods from Pakistan

2015

Saba Salim Zafar Mahmood

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 01, Pages 75-88

Impact Factor: -

DOI: -

Women at Frontline during the Flood Catastrophe: A Case Study from Pakistan

2015

Asma Hyder Zafar Mahmood

Pakistan Journal of Women's Studies: Alam-e-Niswan, Volume 22, No.2, Pages 23-41

Impact Factor: -

DOI: -

Conference Proceedings Foreign Outsourcing Collaboration, and Firm-Level Characteristics 2024 Irfan Ali Dr. Zafar Mahmood 34th RSEP International Conference on Economics, Finance and Business, res.country(68,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.19275/RSEPCONFERENCES297 Information Technology, Firm Efficiency, and Foreign Outsourcing Collaboration in Production 2023 Processes: A Developing Economy Firm's Perspective Irfan Ali Dr. Zafar Mahmood THE 37th ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE PAKISTAN SOCIETY OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMISTS (PSDE) Breaking the Aid- Debt Chains, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil Total Factor Productivity Nexus with Human Capital, Intellectual Property Rights, and Information 2022 Communication Technology in the Textile & Apparel Industry of Pakistan: An Empirical Analysis Zafar Mahmood Irfan Ali 2nd Annual International Conference of School of Economic and Social Sciences, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil Tackling the agricultural trade costs by implementing the World Trade Organization trade facilitation 2022 measures in Pakistan Shabana Noureen Zafar Mahmood 24th RSEP International Conference on Economics, Finance & Business, res.country(12,) Citations: N/A DOI: ISBN: 978-605-70583-6-2/March 2022 Pakistan's Trade at Margins and Pak-China Free Trade Agreement 2019 Zafar Mahmood Imtiaz Ahmed Zafar Mahmood Imtiaz Ahmed AERC Annual International Conference, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: http://www.aerc.edu.pk/past-conferences/# http://www.aerc.edu.pk/newsletter/aerc-voice-2019/aerc-voice-september-2019-december-2019-issue-16/ Do fintech activities affect monetary policy? 2019 Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary A. Smith Zafar Mahmood Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary A. Smith Zafar Mahmood Macroeconomic Stabilization in the Digital Age, res.country(197,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://skbi.smu.edu.sg/events/past **Book Chapters** COVID-19 and Pakistan's Trade Prospects 2020 Zafar Mahmood In: eBook on Short Notes on the Economy during the COVID-19 Crisis, Chapter 1, Volum II, Pages 3-7

2019

Citations: N/A

Special Economic Zones under CPEC -- Unlocking Pakistan's Economic Potential

Zafar Mahmood

DOI: NA

In: Book on CPEC: A Precursor to Regional Economic Growth and Stability, Chapter 8, Pages 156-172

Citations: N/A DOI: NA

Editorial Activities

| Journal of International Trade & Economic Development Reviewed Papers for Journals | 2023 |
|--|------|
| Impact Factor: 2.1 | |
| Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.19 | 2022 |
| Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: Nil | 2022 |
| Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0.661 | 2021 |
| Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: NA | 2021 |
| Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: NA | 2020 |
| Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book Impact Factor: NA | 2019 |
| Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: NA | 2019 |